

# Fraser Harrison

# Trainee Camera Department

The Old Vicarage, East Heslerton, Malton, North Yorkshire, YO17 8RN

E-mail: [fraser-harrison@outlook.com](mailto:fraser-harrison@outlook.com)

Mobile: 07792452085

## Personal Profile

I am a keen cinematographer with a background of shooting, lighting and gripping many short student films. I have a strong attitude towards my work, I work well within a team and I am always interested in hearing new ideas. I also have experience in post-production.

## Professional Media Experience

<b>2014 May</b>	<b>Camera Assistant:</b> <i>Shiner</i> – Short	Director: David Lilley
<b>2014 April</b>	<b>Director of Photography:</b> <i>Bard Heads</i> – Promo	Director: Rhys Holland
<b>2014 January</b>	<b>Logger:</b> <i>Drop</i> - Documentary	Director: Jordan Carroll
<b>2013 September</b>	<b>Assistant Editor:</b> <i>A Time To Break Silence</i>	Director: Edgar Arceneaux

## Student Media Experience – Sheffield Hallam University Student Films

<b>2014 June</b>	<b>Cinematographer:</b> <i>Blind Light</i>	Director: Rhys Holland
<b>2013 December</b>	<b>Cinematographer:</b> <i>Requite</i>	Director: Rhys Holland
<b>2012 December</b>	<b>Cinematographer:</b> <i>These Stories</i>	Director: Rhys Holland

## Education

<b>2011-2014</b>	BA (Hons) Film and Media Production	Sheffield Hallam University, Howard Street, Sheffield, S1 1WB
	Specialism: Cinematography	Predicted Grade: 1 <sup>st</sup> Class Honors
<b>2008-2010</b>	AS Level Spanish	Grade: C
	BTEC ICT	Grade: Distinction
	Norton College Sixth Form, Langton Road, Malton, YO17 9PT	

## Technical Skills

Advanced: Software - Final Cut Pro 7, Toast Titanium 11, Microsoft Office

Hardware - Sony PMW-F5, Canon 5D Mk iii, Canon XF305, Kino Flo Lighting, Dedo Lighting Kit

Proficient: Software - Adobe Photoshop CS6, Adobe Premiere Pro CS6, Avid Media Composer, Soundtrack Pro 3

Hardware - Sony HVR-Z1E, Sony NEX-FS700

Full, Clean UK Driving License

## Employment History

<b>2012 – 2013</b>	<i>AWJ Glazing and Joinery</i> , Scarborough	<b>Office Assistant</b>
	I worked under strict time constraints and I developed good organisational and communication skills.	
<b>2009 – 2011</b>	<i>Morrisons</i> , Malton	<b>Checkout Operator</b>
	I worked on my own initiative and developed great teamwork skills.	

## Screenings & Exhibitions

<b>5<sup>th</sup> June 2014</b>	<i>Blind Light</i> , Creative 14	Showroom Cinema, Sheffield
<b>18<sup>th</sup> December 2013</b>	<i>Requite</i> , AV13	Workstation, Sheffield
<b>2<sup>nd</sup> July 2013</b>	<i>These Stories</i> , BKSTS Student Film Show	BFI Southbank, London

## References

Mark Parkin  
Senior Lecturer in Cinematography  
Sheffield Hallam University  
Howard Street  
Sheffield, S1 1WB  
Tel: 0114 225 6281  
E-Mail: [Mark.Parkin@shu.ac.uk](mailto:Mark.Parkin@shu.ac.uk)

David Elliott FCCA  
Chartered Accountant  
Townsend Harrison Limited  
13 Yorkersgate  
Malton, YO17 7AA  
Tel: 01653 693259  
E-Mail: [david@townsendharrison.co.uk](mailto:david@townsendharrison.co.uk)